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28 September 2021

Select Committee on Job Security
Department of the Senate

Dear Committee Secretary

Service Stream Limited (Service Stream)
Response to question taken on notice

We refer to Mr. Leigh Mackender’'s appearance before the Select Committee on Job Security on
15™" September 2021.

During Mr. Mackender’s appearance the following question by Senator the Hon. Tony Sheldon
was taken on notice in relation to NBN Co’s engagement of KPMG to audit and provide line-of-
sight traceability on how payment for jobs have flowed from NBN Co to the recipient:

Q. Does KPMG examine the contracts you have in place with primes and directly with
subcontractors who perform the work?

We advise the following:

KPMG’s scope of engagement entitled it to review Service Stream’s subcontractor
agreements covering those who are engaged to provide services associated with our nbn
related work programs.

Should you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Chris Chapman
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